
State of Florida 

FILED 11/15/2018 
DOCUMENT NO. 07122-2018 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

November 15, 2018 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHU~IARD OAK BOULEVARD 

T ALLAIIASSEE, FLOiliDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

All Parties of Record & Interested Persons _p~ 

Kristen Simmons, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel~ 

Docket No. 20180 191-EC - Complaint of The Great Marathon Radio Company 

against Florida Keys Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. seeking penalties and 

other relief for failure to fulfill its duty to provide service, failure to follow its tariff, 

failure to comply with multiple Florida Public Service Commission rules, and 

attempting to impose an unduly discriminatory rate structure. 

Please note that the informal meeting between Commission staff and interested persons to 

the above-captioned docket scheduled for the following time and place has been CANCELLED. 

Thursday, November 15, 2018 2:00pm. 
Gerald L. Gunter Building, Room G 154 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

If you have any questions, please call Kristen Simmons at (850) 413-6175. 

KS 

cc: Office of Commission Clerk 




